CARA ENTERPRISES, INC

PO Box 400124
Las Vegas, NV 89140-0124
(702) 838-9728
Fax (702) 363-4607

TO: Licensees and Dealers

FROM: Doug Thompson, sales @caraenterprises.com

SUBJECT: CORES (FRN) REGISTRATION ASSISTANCE

Included in this file is our QUICK AND EASY FRN information sheet. HERE
IS HOW IT WORKS:

1. You or your customer completes our information sheet. REMEMBER THE
FEDERAL TIN (9-digit Federal Number).

2. Mail, e-mail, or fax the completed information sheet. Then mail the check
and the original paperwork to the address above. YOU ARE NOW DONE
WITH YOUR FRN REGISTRATION TASK.

3. We submit all FCC paperwork and file it with the proper agency in a timely
manner.

4. You will receive a notification from us with the FRN in less than a week.

PLEASE NOTE: THIS NUMBER IS ONLY TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO FCC
FILINGS; IT DOES NOT MEAN A LICENSE HAS BEEN GRANTED.

We are available to handle ALL your FCC licensing needs. We are equipped to
handle ALL types of Part 90, 95, and 101 licensing. Please visit our website at
www.caraenterprises.com for current prices, FCC News, and other forms. WE
LOOK FORWARD TO HEARING FROM YOU.
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